Lavina Public School Regular School Board Meeting October 11, 2022

On Tuesday, October 11, 2022, at 7:00 p.m. Chairman Jennelle Wallis called the regular school board meeting to order. Trustees Dan Peters and Ben Lehfeldt, Superintendent Nicole Hanson and Clerk Julie Sperry were in attendance. Guests present were Josh Wolff, Lynsey Heiken, Jace Jansen, William Sanguins, Destiny Birdwell, Jaylyn Thaut, Stephen & Tyger Eggleston and Scott & Cody Wessel. Joining the meeting on Google Meet were Susan Hayes and Kevin Wineteer.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Dan made a motion to approve the minutes of the September 13, 2022 regular meeting and September 26, 2022 special meeting as presented. Jennelle 2nd, all in favor, motion passed.

Public Participation/Comments: Tyger and Cody presented a class project about the effects of vaping and smoking.

Communications:

Trustee's report: None

Student Council: William reported these activities: pep rally, senior nights, homecoming dance, birthdays, boo grams and tree decorating.

Teacher's organization: Lynsey presented the events: 5-12 field trip to Pictograph Caves, 3-4 field trip to Pompey's Pillar, MAPS testing, MEA Days and Red Ribbon Week. She discussed Fall Testing Reports and explained WIN time.

Francine Jansen joined the meeting at 7:18 p.m.

AD's Report: Jr. high volleyball completed their season. Volleyball district tournament will be in Grass Range at the end of the month. Football has one game before the playoffs. Jr. High girls' basketball and cheerleading have started. Francine is researching the best options for our bus fleet.

Maintenance Report: Josh has been learning about all the water testing requirements. He will accept the lowest bid for the roof repair. The boiler is being prepped for winter use.

Superintendent's Report:

- Goals
- Beef to School
- National Historic Registry
- Boiler Update

Old Business:

New Business:

1. Senior Class: The Seniors presented some of their songs for graduation. This was tabled.

At 7:54 p.m. Jace Jansen, William Sanguins, Destiny Birdwell, Jaylyn Thaut, Stephen & Tyger Eggleston and Scott & Cody Wessel left the meeting.

- 2. Attendance Agreements: Ben made a motion to approve the attendance agreements as presented. Dan 2nd, all in favor, motion passed.
- 1st Reading Policy 2335: Dan made a motion to approve the 1st reading of Policy 2335. Ben 2nd, all in favor, motion passed.
- **4. 22-23 Goals:** Ben made a motion to approve the goals for 22-23 with the addition of "Communication with Parents and the Community". Dan 2nd, all in favor, motion passed.
- **5. Staff Incentives:** Jennelle made a motion to give each staff member an extra \$500 in their November paychecks. Ben 2nd, all in favor, motion passed.

Dan made a motion to approve the bills and payroll as presented. Ben 2nd, all in favor, motion passed.

The next regular meeting is rescheduled for Wednesday, November 9, 2022 at 7:15 p.m.

Ben made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:14 p.m. Jennelle 2nd, all in favor, motion passed.

Chairman of the Board

District Clerk

Date

Date